
From: David Oliver [GRO]
Sent: Mon 17/03/2014 6:01:47 PM (UTC)
To: Mark R Davies [GRO]; Martin Edwards [GRO]; Chris Aujard [GRO]
Cc: Sophie Bialaszewski [GRO]; Belinda Crowe [GRO]
Subject: Note for PV call with JA 18032014.docx
Attachment: Note for PV call with JA 18032014.docx

All,

Apologies this is coming so late this evening. Paula may want to discuss tomorrow and I wanted all to have sight in advance of the 830. Mark particularly grateful for your views and I will make sure Paula has an amended note in advance of the call.

D